AUGUSTA AREA - VISION AND PLANNING OF OUR COMMUNITY
Augusta Tomorrow - www.Augustatomorrow.com                                                                                                     Downtown Augusta- http://www.downtownaugusta.com
Destination 2020 - www.augustagausa.com/newsletter/destination2020.html
CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE/ AREA TOURISM & CONVENTION INFORMATION
Augusta Convention & Visitors Bureau - www.augustaga.org
Augusta Metro Chamber Of Commerce-  www.augusta.com                                                                              Downtown Development Authority - www.myaugustadowntown.com                                                                   Georgia Chamber of Commerce - www.georgiachamber.org 
Greater Aiken Chamber of Commerce- http://www.aikenchamber.net                                                                                    Columbia County Chamber of Commerce - www.co.columbia.ga.us                                                                              Greater North August Chamber of Commerce-  http://www.northaugusta.net/chamber                                                                 Historical Augusta - www.downtownaugusta.com/historicaugusta/index2.html
CHURCHES 
Augusta Churches - www.areachurches.com    
EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS 
Department of Education Georgia Department of Education - www.doe.k12.ga.us
U.S. Department of Education - www.doe.ga.us 
School Districts 
Aiken County Schools- http://www.aiken.k12.sc.us/
Burke County Schools- www.burke.k12.ga.us 
Columbia County Schools - www.ccboe.net                                                                                                            Edgefield County Schools -  http://www.edgefield.k12.sc.us/                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Richmond County Schools - www.richmond.k12.ga.us
Colleges & Universities
Aiken Technical College- http://www.aik.tec.sc.us/                                                                                                Augusta State University - www.aug.edu 
Augusta Technical College - www.augusta.tec.ga.us 
Brenau University - www.brenau.edu                                                                                                                        College Handbook - www.collegeboard.com                                                                                                                         Georgia Military College - www.gmc.cc.ga.us/ft.gordon.com                                                                                                                                                                                                   Hope Scholarship - www.gsfc.org                                                                                                                                        Medical College of Georgia - www.mcg.edu                                                                                                                                                                                   Paine College - www.paine.edu 
Southern Wesleyan University - www.swuags.com                                                                                                        Troy University - http://augusta.troy.edu
University Statistics - www.peachnet.edu                                                                                                                         USC Aiken - www.usca.edu                                                                                                                                       University of Phoenix- http://www.phoenix.edu/                                                                                                   Voorhees College - www.voorhees.edu

Prep Schools
Augusta Preparatory Day School - www.augustaprep.org
Episcopal Day School - www.edsaugusta.com

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Augusta, Georgia - www.AugustaGAUSA.com 
Georgia Department of Industry Trade & Tourism - www.georgia.org
ENTERTAINMENT
Nightlife- http://www.augustaga.org//listings/index.cfm?catID=8&hit=1
EMPLOYMENT 
	Augusta Jobs - www.augustajobs.com                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            Civilian Personnel Online - http://www.cpol.army.mil/                                                                Federal Jobs - www.usajobs.opm.gov 
Career Mosaic - www.careermosaic.com                              
Monster Board - www.monster.com 
Head Hunter - www.headhunter.net 
Job Web - www.jobweb.com 
Georgia Department of Labor - www.dol.state.ga.us 
U.S. Department of Labor - www.dol.gov                                                                                                  
US Army Signal Center & Ft Gordon –www.gordon.army.mil 
Savannah River Site - employs @ 16,000 personnel -http://www.srs.gov/general/srs-home.html KBR - http://www.kbr.com/careers/about_kbr/index.aspx
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[bookmark: hr2]Aiken County, SC- http://www.aiken.net/                                                                                                                   North Augusta (South Carolina  Riverfront) - http://www.northaugusta.net/                                                                                                   Columbia County - www.columbiacountyga.gov                                                                                                                        Richmond County - www.augustaga.gov                                                                                                                              U.S. Census Bureau - www.census.gov
Federal Government - www.fedstats.gov 
Bureau of Economic Analysis - www.bea.doc.gov 
Federal Bureau of Investigation - www.fbi.gov 
State of Georgia - www.state.ga.us 
GA Department of Labor - www.dol.state.ga.us 
Georgia Department of Industry, Trade & Tourism - www.georgia.org 
Georgia Department of Revenue - www2.state.ga.us 
Internal Revenue Service - www.irs.gov                                                                                                                        National Climate Data Center - www.ncdc.noaa.gov 
U.S. Department of Transportation - www.dot.gov 

HEALTH AND FITNESS

Tahitian Noni International - All natural products with powerful antioxidants derived from "Noni super fruit"

MEDIA
Newspapers
The Aiken Standard - www.aikenstandard.com                                                                                                                                                                                               Augusta Chronicle - www.Augustachronicle.com 
Augusta Focus - www.augustafocus.com 
The Columbia County News Times - www.newstimesonline.com
Metro Augusta Parent - www.AugustaParent.com
The Metro Courier - (706) 744-6556
Metropolitan Spirit - www.MetroSpirit.com
Magazine 
Augusta Magazine - www.AugustaMagazine.com 
Radio Stations 
Beasley Broadcasting - (706) 855-9494
WCHZ 95.1 FM, WGAC 580 AM, WGOR 93.9 FM, WRDW 1630 AM, WRFN 93.1 FM, WKXC 99 FM, WSLTClear Channel Augusta - (706) 396-6000
WBBQ 104.3 FM, WEKL 102.3 FM, WPRW 107.7 FM, WKSP 96.3 FM, WZNY 105.7 FM, CNN Radio 1380 AM, The Ticket 1340 AM
Radio One, Inc. Augusta - (803) 279-2330
Television Stations
WAGT (NBC) 26 - www.wagt.com
WFXG (Fox) 54 - www.wfxg.com
WJBF (ABC) 6 - www.wjbf.com
WRDW (CBS) 12 - www.wrdw.com
Georgia Power Broadcasting 
MARKET STATISTICS 
Demographics USA - www.marketstats.com 
Conway - www.conway.com 
Economic Data - www.econdata.net
MUSEUMS & PERFORMING ARTS 
Augusta Richmond County Museum - www.augustamuseum.org 
Cotton Exchange Welcome Center - www.augusta.ga.org 
Gertrude Herbert Institute of Art - www.ghia.org 
Lucy Craft Laney Museum - www.LucyCraftLaneyMuseum.com 
Morris Museum of Art - www.themorris.org 
Augusta Symphony - www.augustasymphony.org 
Augusta Ballet - www.augustaballet.com 
Augusta Opera - www.augustaopera.org
Harry Jacobs Chamber Music Society - www.hjcms.org
Fort Discovery - www.NationalScienceCenter.org
Woodrow Wilson Boyhood Home - www.wilsonboyhoodhome.org
Performing Centers 
Imperial Theatre - www.imperialtheatre.com 
Augusta Civic Center - www.augustaciviccenter.com 
TRANSPORTATION
Georgia Department of Transportation - www.dot.state.ga.us
Augusta Regional Airport - www.augustaregionalairport.com
REALTOR SITES
National Association of Realtors - www.realtor.com                                                                                                                  National Association of Realtors – www.realtor.org                                                                                                       Georgia Association of Realtors
Loop Net - www.loopnet.com 
Home Fair - www.homefair.com 
Greater Augusta Association of Realtors - www.augustarealtors.com 
Augusta Real Estate - www.augustarealestate.com
SPORTS AND RECREATION 
Sports and Recreation Overview- http://www.augustaga.org//listings/index.cfm?catID=12&hit=1                                                                      Greater Augusta Sports Council - www.augustasportscouncil.org
Hockey - Augusta Lynx - www.augustalynx.com 
Baseball - Augusta Green Jackets - www.greenjackets.net                                                                                           Basketball (AAU) - Nike Peach Jam –                                                            http://blog.nikebasketball.com/news/eliteyouth/nike-peach-jam/      http://www.cbsnews.com/stories/sportsline/main10255748.shtml
Golf - Augusta National (Masters Golf Tournament) - www.masters.org                                                                              Golf- Masters Tournament Housing - www.augusta.com
Georgia Golf Hall of Fame - www.gghf.org                                                                                                         Champions Retreat Golf Club - www.championsretreat.net                                                                                     Mount Village Plantation - www.mountvintage.com                                                                                                         The River Golf Club – www.rivergolfclub.com
Augusta Futurity - www.augustafuturity.com
Arena Football- Augusta Stallions - http://www.augustaga.org/calendar/index.cfm?action=daily&cdate=5-29-2008
Augusta Rowing Club- http://www.augustarowingclub.org/                                                                                  Speedboat races- Augusta Southern Nationals -   http://www.augustasouthernnationals.org/                                                             
RESTAURANTS
http://augusta.diningguide.com/                                     http://www.augustaga.org//listings/index.cfm?catID=7&hit=1
RETIREMENT SERVICES
Jensen's Wymberly Retirement Community - www.Jensencommunities.com/community/wimberly.html
Cumberland Retirement Community - www.retirenet.com/cumberland
Sunrise Assisted Living - www.sunriseassistedliving.com
Brandon Wilde Augusta's Life Care Community - www.brandonwilde.com
Washington Commons - www.holidayretirementcorp.com
Morningside Assisted Living - www.lifetrust.com
Social Security Administration - www.ssa.org
Georgia Alfa- The State Affiliate of the Assisted Living Federation of America - www.georgiaalfa.com
Alzheimer's Association - www.alzheimers.org
National Institute on Aging - www.nia.nih.gov
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services - www.dhhs.gov
Department of Veterans Affairs - www.va.gov
Center's for Medicare and Medicaid (CMS) - www.hcfa.gov
AARP - www.aarp.org
WEATHER
NBC News Augusta - Storm Tracker 7 Day Forecast
WJBF-TV Weather - The CSRA's Most Accurate Weather Forecast                                                                               The Weather Channel- http://www.weather.com/weather/local/30909                                                                            CNN- http://weather.cnn.com/weather/forecast.jsp?locCode=GA05&zipCode=30901
UTILITIES
Whitefence- www.whitefence.com/home-utilities.html                                                                                         Knology- www.knology.com                                                                                                                                   Bellsouth- www.bellsouth.com                                                                                                                                        Vonage- www.vonage.com                                                                                                                                          Comcast- www.comcast.com                                                                                                                                             GA National Gas- www.gng.com                                                                                                                                        Scana- www.scanaenergy.com                                                                                                                                Georgia power- www.georgiapower.com                                                                                                                   Jefferson Energy- www.jefffersonenergy.com 

